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October 13, 2020 

Eric Urbaniak 
Sustainability Coordinator 
Central Michigan University 
1200 S. Franklin St.  
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48859 
 

Subject: Central Michigan University AASHE STARS Pre-submission Review 2020 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

 

I, Amy A. Butler, Director of Sustainability at Michigan State University affirm that I 
conducted a thorough review of the 2020 Central Michigan University AASHE STARS 
Preview Report during September/October, 2020.   

Mr. A.T. Miller, Director of Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion contacted me in 
August, 2020 regarding serving as an external reviewer for Central Michigan 
University’s draft AASHE STARS Assessment.  Utilizing the STARS Review Template, I 
have conducted both a first and second review in addition to having a review 
discussion after each review with the staff preparing the report.  I can attest that all 
identified issues in the report have been resolved.   

Please feel free to contact me at butle223@msu.edu or at 517-335-1571 if you have 
any questions or concerns. Sincerely,  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Amy A. Butler 
Director of Sustainability 
Office of Executive Vice President of Administration 
426 Auditorium Drive, Suite 412A 
East Lansing, MI 48824 
517.355.1751 


